
2014 REPLAY QUIZ #6 
 
1. 1/10 @ B-15.  B73 is lined up in the neutral zone at the snap.  A12's pass to A84 near the goal line pylon is ruled 

complete for a touchdown, and the Referee announces that the penalty for B73's foul is declined by rule.  Replays 
show that A84: 

 
a. had firm control of the ball when he first touched the ground with his left foot in the field of play.  The ball in his 

possession crossed the sideline at the B-1, then the goal line extended, and then his right foot touched the pylon. 
 
 Confirm Touchdown.  A84 completed the catch inbounds, then qualified for the goal line extended by 

virtue of touching the pylon.  The penalty for B73's foul is declined by rule. 
 
b. touched the pylon with his right leg as he leaped for the ball, then landed with both feet in the end zone and the 

ball securely in his possession beyond the goal line. 
 
 Reverse to 1/5 @ B-10.  The loose ball was dead when A84 touched it since he was considered out of 

bounds.  The result of the play is an incomplete pass, and the penalty for B73's foul would be enforced. 
 
c. brushed against the pylon with his right leg, then caught the ball while standing with both feet in the end zone and 

the ball beyond the goal line. 
 
 Reverse to 1/10 @ B-15.  A84 was guilty of illegal touching since he went out of bounds and was the first 

to touch the pass inbounds.  A84's foul offsets B73's foul, and the down is replayed. 
 

2. 2/20 @ B-30.  A14's pass to A81 falls incomplete, but B41 is flagged for his action on the receiver.  Replays show that 
the pass was tipped by B67 at the B-32 (undetected on the field).  B41's foul was for: 

 
 a. defensive pass interference at the B-10, making the result on the field 1/10 @ B-15. 
 
  Reverse to 3/20 @ B-30.  There is no foul for defensive pass interference since B67 touched the pass. 
 
 b. defensive holding at the B-25, making the result on the field 1/10 @ B-20. 
 

Reverse to 2/10 @ B-20.  Since B67 touched the pass behind the neutral zone, the pass is deemed not to 
have crossed the neutral zone; therefore, the penalty does not include an automatic first down. 

 
3. Quarterback A16 is hit at the 50 and the ball comes loose, but he is ruled to be in the act of passing.  Replays show 

that the ball was loose prior to any forward movement of A16's arm.  This play occurred on: 
 
 a. 2/5 @ B-45, and A61 caught the ball and was downed at the B-43, resulting in an illegal touching foul (2/10 @ 50). 
 
  Reverse to 3/3 @ B-43.  No illegal touching since this was a fumble, not a pass.   
 
 b. 3/5 @ B-45, and A25 caught the ball at the B-45 and was downed at the B-40, resulting in A - 1/10 @ B-40. 
 
  Don't stop the game.  Whether a pass or a fumble, the result will be the same. 
 
 c. 4/5 @ B-45, and A43 caught the ball at the B-45 and was downed at the B-40, resulting in A - 1/10 @ B-40. 
 
  Reverse to B - 1/10 @ 50.  Return to spot of fourth down fumble since caught by non-fumbling player. 
 
4. Two-Point Try @ B-3.  A10's pass from the B-8 struck the ground behind the neutral zone.  The pass was ruled: 
 
 a. backward, and A82 recovered the ball at the B-7 and was tackled by the face mask as he crossed the goal line.  

Replays showed that the pass was forward.  
 
  Reverse to incomplete pass / unsuccessfully try.  Enforce the penalty for the face mask foul on the kickoff. 
   
 b. forward and incomplete, but A82 recovered the ball in the immediate continuing action at the B-9 and carried it 

across the goal line.  Replays show that the pass was backward. 
 

Don't stop the game.  Even if reversed, A82's advance would not be allowed and the try would be over. 


